# FREDERICTON INSTITUTION

FOR THE

# EDUCATION & DEAF AND DUMB.

#### MANAGING COMMITTEE.

Hon. Chief Justice Allen, Chairman; Rev. J. McLeod, Rev. Mr. Tippet, Messrs. G. T. Whelpley, J. Spurden, E. C. Freeze, W. Anderson, Rev. G. Goodridge Roberts, Secretary; Mr. Geo. A. Perley, Treasurer; Mr. A. F. Woodbridge, Principal; Mr. Ernest Powers, Assistant; Mrs. Woodbridge,

### CORRESPONDING DIRECTORS.

St. John.—G. S. DeForrest, Esq., Geo. Whitney, Esq., W. H. Thorne, Esq., W. L. Prince, Esq.
Woodstock.—Rev. Mr. McDonald, Dr. Stephen Smith, Dr. Bruce.
Sussex.—Rev. C. T. Phillips, Rev. Mr. McEwin, Postmaster Boal.
Moncton.—Rev. T. J. Deinstedt, Wm. Knight, Esq.
Chatham.—Rev. D. Forsyth, Rev. E. Wallace Waits, F. E. Winslow, Esq., President Montreal Bank.

NEWCASTLE. - Rev. Wm. Aitken.

## REPORT OF THE PRINCIPAL.

The Fredericton Institution for the Deaf and Dumb was opened on the 1st of September, 1882, to meet an imperative need, and to supply, as far as possible, an ever growing want in the educational requirements of the Province

The following, among other considerations, led to its establishment.

### STATISTICS.

In 1871 the population of New Brunswick was 285,594, and its deaf and dumb population 306. In 1881 its general population was 321,000, and calculating one deaf mute for 933 of its population, which obtained in 1871, its present deaf mute population would be 344. The Province within this decade added 35,000 to her population and 37 to the number of her deaf mutes.